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Jack Neven

From: Brian Fei
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 11:29 AM
To: Jack Neven
Subject: RE: Updated State of Illinois CY2024-CY2025 Rock Salt Contract Joint Participation Agreement w/CMS

 
 
Brian Fei, PE | Assistant Public Works Director 
Village of Orland Park 
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15655 Ravinia Avenue | Orland Park, Illinois 60462 
Ph. 708.403.6350 | bfei@orlandpark.org  
 

 
 

From: Jack Neven <jneven@orlandpark.org>  
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 9:53 AM 
To: Brian Fei <bfei@orlandpark.org> 
Subject: FW: Updated State of Illinois CY2024-CY2025 Rock Salt Contract Joint Participation Agreement w/CMS 
 
 
 
Jack Neven | Streets Operations Manager 
Village of Orland Park 
15655 Ravinia Avenue | Orland Park, Illinois 60462 
Ph. 708.403.6350 | jneven@orlandpark.org 
 

 
 
 

From: Eck, Jack <Jack.Eck2@illinois.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 11:38 AM 
To: Eck, Jack <Jack.Eck2@illinois.gov> 
Subject: Updated State of Illinois CY2024-CY2025 Rock Salt Contract Joint Participation Agreement w/CMS 
 

[External Mail] Use caution with links and attachments. 

Dear State of Illinois Rock Salt Joint Purchasing Participant: 
 
The Illinois Department of Central Management Services is inviting your governmental unit to participate in the solicitation for the CY2024-CY2025 Joint Purchase Master Contract(s) for Rock Salt.  The resulting 
joint purchase master contract(s) will be for a one (1) year contract with no options to renew.   
 
IMPORTANT NOTE: BY SUBMITTING THE ROCK SALT CONTRACT JOINT PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT FORM WITH A ROCK SALT TONNAGE AMOUNT, YOU ARE OBLIGATING YOUR GOVERNMENTAL UNIT TO TAKE 
DELIVERY OF THAT SPECIFIED AMOUNT DURING THE RESULTING CONTRACT TERM.  YOU MUST READ THROUGH ALL TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT FORM, INCLUDING THE SIGNATORY’S CERTIFICATIONS, PRIOR 
TO SUBMISSION. IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS ABOUT THE CERTIFICATIONS CONTAINED IN THE AGREEMENT FORM, OR QUESTIONS ABOUT COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE PURCHASING AND CONTRACT 
REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH BY YOUR GOVERNMENTAL UNIT, CONTACT YOUR GOVERNMENTAL UNIT’S LEGAL COUNSEL. 
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Please complete the form below by close of business April 07, 2024.  This submission date is firm and if you do not respond by this date, you will not be included in the new solicitation for Rock Salt for the 
CY2024-CY2025 season. 
 
<<Participation Agreement Form Link>> 
 
CMS CY2024-CY2025 Rock Salt Contract Joint Participant (google.com) 
 
If you are not the person in your entity who should be receiving this Participation Agreement Form, please forward this to the correct person, if known.  You may respond to this email if you have any questions 
regarding the State of Illinois’ Rock Salt Purchase. 
 
NOTE 1:  The attached Blank Certificate of Authority is for your entity to download, complete and upload to question #13 of the Participation Agreement Form Link.  
 
NOTE 2:  If you would like a saved copy of your submission, you will need to click “Save my response” after you click “submit”.  You will then go back to Microsoft Forms and click on “Filled forms” to view 
your submission. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 
 
 
 
State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or 
internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an 
unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.  


